Lockington Parish Council

<u>Unconfirmed Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting Held on</u> <u>Monday 19th February 2024</u>

23-24/81 To receive Apologies:

Apologies: All Councillors present.

Lockington Parish Councillors present were John Rowson (Chair), Stephanie Taylor, Angela Harley, Ian Jowett, Andrew How, Jamie Wheldon, Jeremy Mason, & Stewart Craig.

Visitors: There were three Parishioners present at the meeting. The Clerk, Mr Gareth Rees, was also present at the meeting.

23-24/82 To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting that took place on Monday 15th January 2024.

The Parish Council agreed that the circulated minutes were a true and correct record of the meeting and duly approved the minutes with no amendments.

Proposer: Parish Councillor Ian Jowett.

Seconder: Parish Councillor Jeremy Mason.

A vote was taken, and the resolution was carried unanimously.

Resolved: Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council held on Monday 15th January 2024 be accepted.

The Chairman subsequently signed the minutes on behalf of the Parish Council.

<u>23-24/83 (a) To receive and record any Declaration of Interest (Pecuniary, Non-Pecuniary and/or Prejudicial Interest)</u> by any member of the Parish Council in respect of the agenda items listed.

No declarations made.

23-24/83 (b) To record the nature of Declaration of Interest identified above.

As above - No declarations made.

23-24/84 To review and resolve any East Riding of Yorkshire (ERYC) Council Business:

The Ward Councillor Jeremy Wilcock was not able to attend the meeting.

23-24/85 Parish Council ongoing Business Matters:

85.1 Grass Verge/Garden at Thorpe:

The Clerk updated the meeting with the progress and explained that the valuation date had been set, and the Valuer was Leonards of Hull. They will also draw up a plan of the plot in readiness for the Parish Council to register the ground with the Land Registry.

No further action at this stage.

85.2. Clock repair.

Clock inspection and possible subsequent repair was ongoing.

Action: Clerk asked to put Clock repair on the agenda for March. Action Date: February 2024. Action complete.

85.3. Flooding & Highway update.

The Clerk explained that ERYC had installed a new appear the East end of Front Street.

The Parish Council has also had discussions with the Tennant of Millers Paddock, discussing possible solutions to alleviate the flooding of operaties on Thorpe. A further meeting is planned with ERYC.

No further action at this stage.

85.4. Dead Lane – Yorkshire Water update (Original reference V331353, updated reference V399569).

An additional request has been raised with YW regarding this leak (reference V399569).

Action: Clerk asked to follow up with YW. Action Date: March 2024. Action complete.

- 85.5 Lockington Village Green update:
 - a) Grant update no update from ERYC.
 - b) Inspection Chamber on Village Green No feedback from YW (communication and feedback is becoming an issue with YW).

Action as 85.4 above. Action complete.

c) Hedge Quote update – on hold until we get access created into the Green.

23-24/86Correspondence/Clerk.

86.1 D-Day Celebrations

There was no update from the VH Committee (VHC) on plans for the Celebrations.

Action: Parish Councillor Stephanie Taylor to follow up with VHC to establish dates and details of Celebration plans, and to ask what help the PC could give.

Action Date: March 2024.

86.2 Council Tax Support

This topic was discussed, and it was felt that ERYC was asking Parish Council for information that the PC were not in a position to give.

Action: Clerk asked to follow up with ERYC. Action Date: March 2024. Action complete.

- 86.3 Humberside Police Crime Report January 2024 Noted.
- 86.4 a) Devolution Consultation Noted.
 - b) Town and Parish Council Devolution update Noted.
- 86.5 ERYC/Cycle SOS Pothole Website Noted.
- 86.6 ERNLLCA January 2024 Newsletter Noted.
- 86.7 ERYC Digital Grants.

Action: Clerk asked to follow up with ERYC and get more detail. Action Date: March 2024.

86.8 Humberside Police Crime Report-February 2024 - Noted.

23-24/86Correspondence/Clerk continued.

86.9 Parishioner Correspondence – Position of Bench/Bin on Thorpe at High Bridge.

Action: Clerk asked to follow up with ERYC and see if the bin could be moved away from the bench (Health & Safety issue).

Action Date: March 2024.

86.10 Parishioner Correspondence – Duck Race in Bryan Mills Beck.

In principle the PC were happy to support this event, providing all the necessary safety precautions were considered. Another point raised, was the recent discussion on raw sewage discharge into the Beck (at times of severe weather). So, consideration of the weather conditions at the time of the race is critical to ensure protection from any Health & Safety issues.

86.11 Town & Parish Council Bulletin - Noted.

86.12 Parishioner Correspondence – Condition of Kilnwick Lane, Holme on the Wolds Road and Bracken Lane. (mess left on highway from farmers potato crop activities).

Detailed discussions took place around this topic, and the PC felt it was not the fault of the farmers, but the issue lies with the contractors who are working the fields.

Action: The Chairman offered to find out contact details of the contractors.

Clerk to write to the contractors. Action Date: March 2024.

23-24/87 Planning

87.1 24/00250/TCA - 30 Thorpe Lockington East Riding of Yorkshire YO25 9SW - Pollard 2 no. Sycamore trees (T1 and T2) to 10 metres to maintain health and shape – <u>LPC No observations</u>.

87.2 24/00295/PLF - 98 Front Street Lockington East Riding of Yorkshire YO25 9SH - Erection of single storey extension to rear and installation of replacement windows – <u>LPC No observations</u>.

Both above planning applications were discussed in detail, and the PC had 'no observations' to make.

Action: Clerk asked to upload 'no observations' to the ERYC Planning Portal for both of the above planning applications.

Action Date: February 2024. Action complete.

23-24/88 Finances

88.1 Fisk Printers £79 (February/March 2024 Issue 144) – Approved.

23-24/89 Items for Next Agenda

Speeding in the Village.

The Chairman subsequently signed the minutes on behalf of the Parish Council

Chairmans Name: John Rowson

Chairmans Signature:

Date:

The meeting closed at 2030 hrs.

23-24/90 Date of next Meeting

The next Ordinary Parish Council Meeting with be held on Monday 18th March 2024 @ 1900 hrs in the Village Hall.

Issued by; Gareth Rees Clerk to Lockington Parish Council

Mobile: 0776823352

E mail: lpcclerk@outlook.com